
From: Waddell, Stephen 
Sent: Sat, 18 Jul 2009 09:35:49 +1000 

Cornelius, Luke To: 
Subject: RE: Legal advice 

Thanks Luke 

From: Cornelius, Luke 
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2009 3:51 PM 
To: McRae, Findlay 
Cc: Waddell, Stephen 
Subject: FW: Legal advice 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Fin , 

VPL.0013.0001.0087 

Could you please arrange for GM to be instructed within the terms indicated by Steve Waddell? 

Regards 

Luke Cornelius 

From: Waddell, Stephen 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2009 8:08 PM 
To: Cornelius, Luke 
Subject: Legal advice 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Luke, 
I thought it would be just as easy to email you regarding this request. I am seeking your 

authority to further engage Gerard McGuire to provide advice on the admissibility or otherwise of 
certain aspects of 3838 statement. There are a number of issues effecting the admissibility of some 
parts of the statement including potential legal professional privilege, opinion and probative vs 
prejudicial value. This advice is important in ensuring the board is properly informed when making 
their decision as to whether to proceed . As Gerard can be trusted and is already across the issues I 
see him as posing no additional risk to the security of this. I forward for your consideration . If you 
have questions please contact me. Thanks again . 
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